Tuesday, September 5, 2023 5:30 p.m.

Regular Meeting Lake View Municipal Building

The Lake View City Council met in regular session on Tuesday, September 5, 2023 at the Lake View Municipal Building. The meeting was called to order by Mayor John Westergaard at 5:30 p.m. Roll call was taken: Present: Councilors Mike Frank, Tami Moeller, Ken Steinkamp, Dave Woltman and Dale Boeckman.

Also present: Chief Chris Jochims, Dale Wegner, Mike Schwabe, Eric Haakenson, Jason Butler, Trent Iversen and Barry Buse

PUBLIC FORUM: Fifteen minutes of the Council meeting is designated for citizens input on matters not on the agenda. The Council will consider these issues at a later date.

Consent Agenda

Motion by Woltman, second by Boeckman to approve the consent agenda. Roll call vote: Ayes: all ayes. Motion carried.

- a. Approve or amend the tentative agenda.
- b. Approve minutes from Aug 21 regular meeting
- c. Approve bills and authorize payment.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Building Permit

Motion by Woltman, second by Moeller to approve the building permit application from:

a. Michael Schwabe, 165 Crescent Park Dr, house addition Roll call vote: Ayes: all ayes. Motion carried.

City Administrator Report

The City Administrator updated the Council on past and present projects, including the progress on finalization of the lagoon project, the preconstruction meeting on the Lakeshore Dr. project and the upcoming Board of Adjustment meeting.

Utilities Director Report

The Utilities Director updated the Council on projects that had been completed and provided additional information to the Council regarding the Lagoon punch list and the mud volleyball area.

Police Chief Report

Chief Jochims gave the Council an update on their calls for service, security checks and ongoing investigations.

Buse Specialties

Barry Buse spoke to the Council regarding the curb and storm drain project at 615 High Street.

Laney's Corral Street Closure

Motion by Frank, second by Moeller to approve closing of 4th street from the ATM at Farmers State Bank to Main St for a bags tournament September 23rd, at Laney's Corral. Roll call vote: Ayes: all ayes. Motion carried

Lift Station Cleaning

Motion by Boeckman, second by Steinkamp to approve a 2 year contract with Rehab Systems LLC. for annual lift station cleaning. Roll call vote: Ayes: all ayes. Motion carried

Electric Service

The Assistant Utilities Director discussed two options for providing electric service to the Tiefenthaler Addition & Ry-Beck Addition. The Council asked City staff to confirm the utility easements in the area and to look into the possibility of trenching the line versus boring it.

Employee Resignation

Motion by Steinkamp, second by Woltman, to approve the resignation of Matt Scheffler and permission to advertise position. Roll call vote: Ayes: all ayes. Motion carried

Adjourn.

Motion by Steinkamp, second by Boeckman, to adjourn. On vote: all ayes. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 6:20 p.m.

John Westergaard, Mayor

Kay Cates, City Clerk